
 
 
  
NEW JERSEY STATE INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION 
 1161 Route 130 North, P.O. Box 487     Robbinsville, NJ 08691 
 

 
TO:  Athletic Directors 
 
FROM:  Colleen Maguire, Chief Operating Officer 
 
DATE:  March, 2021 
 
RE:  NJSIAA Twenty-eighth Annual Scholar/Athlete Awards Program 
 
 
The NJSIAA is making plans for the Twenty-eighth Annual Scholar/Athlete Awards Program. This 
year’s program will be virtual. Information about the event will be available after the April 14th 
Executive Committee meeting, however nomination forms are due on or before April 30th.   
 
For more than 100 years, academics and athletics have been a major focus of our Association.  
This Awards Program epitomizes this focus. Since this is a statewide program with all member 
schools eligible to participate, each school will have one (1) honoree selected by criteria developed 
by the NJSIAA. 
 
Suggested Qualification Criteria 

1. Nominee must be a graduating senior. 
2. Nominee must possess a cumulative grade point average of no less than 3.0 or its 

equivalent on a scale of 1 - 4 or its equivalent. 
3. Nominee must have participated in an NJSIAA sponsored varsity sport. 
4. Nominee must have exhibited outstanding school and community citizenship. 
5. Only one (1) nominee from each school may be selected. 

 
 
All forms must be received at NJSIAA on or before April 30, 2021.  
 


